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WA-I-238 19th Century
Windy Knoll

Hagerstown Vicinity
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This two story brick farmhouse which
appears to date from the second quarter of
the 19th century has an unusual arrangement
of exterior elements. The placement of its
windows and doors and its western orienta-
tion do not conform to traditional building
types in Washington County. The farm on
vhich this house stands was for much of the
19th century owned by the Lehman family who
acquired it in 1833,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This farmhouse, known as '"Windy Knoll" is located at the end of a private lane leading in a
northerly direction from Maryland route 60, the Leitersburg Pike. It is situated on a rise
of ground and faces west. ’

The dwelling is a two story, four bay brick structure resting on fieldstone foundations. The
two northern bays are recessed so that that portion of the house is considerably narrower
than the main block. Flemish bond brickwork is present at the front elevation while all other
walls have American or common bond. A decorative diamond figure of glazed header bricks is
located in the south gable. Flanking the cellar entrance at the foundation level are pro-
jecting stone walls or bulkheads topped with a gable roof. Shed roofed one story porches are
attached to the north end of the east and west elevations.

Windows are not placed symmetrically in the walls, Where original frames remain, they are
moderately wide and joined with wooden pegs beneath a course of header bricks. Most have
two over two pane sashes. Many first story windows are flanked with pairs of three panel
shutters while those at the second story level have louvered shutters. In the north bay of
the front or west elevation a door appears to have been changed to a window. Another door
was made into a window at the south end bay of the east elevation.

In the west elevation an entrance is located in the approximate center of the wall. It has
a wide lintel above narrow framing. Another door is located in the east wall toward the
north end of the house. - -
Brick chimneys extend from inside each gable end. A third chimney is located centrally sev-
eral feet north of the south end wall,

The roof is covered with modern asphalt shingles and extends beyond the end walls of the
house. Boxing trimmed with a course of molding finishes the eaves.

The house which is said to have been built about 1830 appears to be in excellent condition
and stands on a tract containing .4 acre. Nearby but not included in the property on which
the house is gituated is a large frame bank barn. The farm which surrounds these buildings
is part of the land grant, "Long Meadow Enlarged."
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This two story brick farmhouse which appears to date from the second quarter of the 19th
century has an unusual arrangement of exterior elements. The placement of its windows and
doors and its western orientation do not conform to traditional building types in Washington
County. The farm on which this house stands was for much of the 19th century owned by the
Lehman family who acquired it in 1833,

According to T.J.C. Williams' Higtory of Waghington County, in 1833 Jacob B. Lehman ‘*bought
from Joseph Gabby, trustee for the Rensch heirs a tract of 414 acres." 1 This farm which
contained nearly 140 acres was part of that purchase. (SS/407). On April 24, 1877, the heirs
of Jacob B, Lehman sold the farm to John Bonebrake (76/575). In 1887, it was purchased by
Jacob and Anne W. Dunkle (90/298). Samuel J., Hykes bought the farm in 1895, selling it to
Emgpuel S. Hykes in 1905 (103/259, 123/721). In 1915 Michael H, Eshleman purchased the farm
W 1 remained in the Egshleman family until 1965 when it was conveyed to Vincent R. Groh
(146/337, 421/389). The lot of ground on which the house stands was acquired by the present
owner in 1969.

The "Long Meadows'" was one of the earliest settlements in Washington County. Thomas Cresap,
famed Indian fighter who participated in the Maryland-Pennsylvania border disputes, estab-
lished a fort on his land grant, "Long Meadows" in the 1730's. Colonel Henry Bocquet acquired
the original Long Meadows tract just after the French and Indian War and emlarged his holdings
to 4,163 acres. Bocquet, who is remembered for his role in the Prench and Indian War in the
vicinity of Fort Duquesne, patented "Long Meadows Enlarged" of which this farm is a part.

1 r.5.c. Williams » History of Washington County. Hagerstown, Md: Mail Publishing
Co., (1906) p. 1275,
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